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MEMORANDUM

401720
DATE:  August 22, 1979
TO: ‘Robert A. Conard, H.D.
FROM: Hygh S. Pratt, M.D.
SUBJECT: Twenty-filve Year Report - Horshall Islands Study
In accordance with our discussion this morning | wlll plan to

publish a Tuwenty-six Yeor Report covering the period January 1, 1979
to January 1, 1930. The Twenty-Ffive Report wlll need to be written

ortmaritly by you. | was the Principal lnvastigator for only tuwo
-months of that twenty-five years., During the eleven months that
we overlapegaed | was Ln kEhe Marsnall lIstands for four months and

chsent from the Lab due to surgery, okthsr surveys and trips, etc.
for another 2% months, Lleaving 4% intermittent months of ULnteraction
.during this peritod. | attempted to assimilaote all of the rapld

and complex changes thot occured between larch 1, 1974 oand March 1,
1979, and wos able ko get a hazy, somewhat Uncomplete. ptcture from
the records and our conversations.

As we dlscussed this morning, many of the records are out of
date; much new data needs to be enterad and summarized, and then
Lnterpreted. f wlll take charge of ugdating the records, but |
feel Lt would be lmpossible for me to do the text of the Twenty-
flve Year Report with the tnformation | now have avallable.

Ttece o,

Hugh S. Dro%gj 4.D.

cc: Dr. Donald Borg
Dr. Victor Bond
Dr. Robert Aronson
Dr. walkter Yeyzen
Dr. Pruce “Wochholz
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